


STATE OF HAWAII

LAND USE COMMISSION

VOTE RECORD

s

"
s o5 /9
mew A L9~ ¢ ) A 1ALl L
V4 g /" P

DATE A¥A £/ il

",,." 4 g n ” 3 Sk , / j/v
PLACE A/ ¢ C U4 /// X 272
TIME
: . 1
NAMES . YES | o ABSTAIN ! ABSENT
t !
WUNG, ‘L. ; v
INABA, G. V .‘
‘ l
OTA, C. / |
L
7 \
WENKAM, R. 4
¢
BURNS, C.E.S. v
NISHIMURA, S. , \/
MARK, S, t i
i
FERRY, J. : v
THOMPSON, M. ' N | ‘ !
COMMENTS: (‘fhotsr /- ’ Ao ¢ /



e
® &

STATE OF HAWAIL
LAND USE COMMISSION

Minutes of Meeting
LUC Hearing Room
Honolulu, Hawaii

10:30 A.M. - December 18, 1964

Commissionexs Myron B. Thompson
Present: C.E.S. Bums
Jim P. Ferry
Shelley M. Mark
Charles S. Ota
Goro Inaba
Shiro Nishimura
Robert G. Wenkam
Leslie E. L. Wung

Staff ' Raymond S. Yamashita, Executive Officer
Present: Roy Takeyama, Legal Counsel

Richard Mar, Assistant Planner
Amy Namihira, Stenographer

Chairman Thompson called the meeting to order and gave an opening prayer.
The Chairman announced that other business would be discussed before
taking action on petitions for boundary changes and special permits.

PROPOSED LAND USE COMMISSION BUDGET

Item A. Personnel (Page 1)

The Executive Officer stated that this section of the budget included an
added staff position of Senior Planner. There were several bases. First,
the Land Use Law was unique in the nation. Therefore, there are little
precedences and criteria to follow. Considerable research and analysis
are required to develop such criteria for comprehensive state zoning.
While the assistant planner position does contribute to present staff
productivity, the qualifications of that position are inadequate to

serve the higher specific need. In addition, the public's interest can
better be protected in cases where the petitioner can afford considerable
professional assistance, and in cases where the petitioner can afford

the filing fee only. In both cases, the public's interest would be
better protected by additiomal competent staff capacity. Further,

more proper attention can be given to the Land Use Commission's concern
for a more active public relations program and, incidentally, provide

the Land Use Commission with a more flexible staff from an administrative
viewpoint.



=

Commissioner Ota asked if another assistant planner might not meet the
need. Commissioner Nishimura felt that the Land Use Commission needed
more clerical assistance, instead.

Chairman Thompson felt that the comments were probably related to the
question of whether or not the request for the proposed position would

be able to get through the legislature. Commissioner Burns stated

that the senior planner should have knowledge of land and public
relations. Chairman Thompson stated that the duties should be set

up for this position. The alternative would be to select a planmner

who had experience or aptitude in that direction. Another expression

was that the assistant planner position is easier to obtain, and therefore
that position should be requested. The assistant planner could then

be trained to take the responsibilities of a senior planner.

The staff indicated that the request was based on a need for a specific
level and type of performance, that there were established job series
in Civil Service and that it would take years for an assistant planner
to reach the required level of competence.

Commissioner Ota moved to accept Item A (Page 1) of the budget as
circulated, and Commissioner Burns secondec the motion.

During discussion on the motion, Commissioner Wenkam felt that since the
budget is low, the Land Use Commission should use the money on public
relations and education rather than a senior planmer.

Upon a call for the question, the Chairman instructed the Executive Officer
to poll the Commission. The motion was carried on the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Burns, and Chairman Thompson.
Disapproved: Commissioners Wenkam and Nishimura.
Absent: Commissioners Mark and Ferry.

Item B. Supplies (Page 2)

The item of the $5,000 for consultant fees was discussed by the Commission.
The staff stated that this item was related to the expressed concern

of the Land Use Commission that certain alleged "agricultural' subdivisions
were subverting the Law by shifting prime agricultural lands into
non-revenue producing residential uses, and promoting scattered developments.
In order for the Land Use Commission to take further action, research

and study of the problem is necessary before reasonable action can be
taken. One of the principal issues related to this concern is the
determination of a reasonable minimum lot for a bona fide agricultural
subdivision. To resolve this concern, the services of a competent
agriculturist would be most helpful.

The commission queried staff as to the feasibility of requesting
assistance from, say, one of the agencies related to the University of
Hawaii. Staff indicated that this was the intent. However, no inquiry
has yet been made. Since reimbursement.to any agency for such time may
be required, or the hiring of a part time consultant would be required
if any agency does not have adequate time or manpower, the estimated sum
of $5,000 is being requested.
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The remaining items were briefly examined and generally found to be
more standard in nature.

Commissioner Burns then moved to accept Item B (Page 2) of the budget.
Commissioner Nishimura seconded the motion. There being no discussion,
the Chairman directed the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.

The motion was approved on the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Burns, Nishimura
and Chairman Thompson.

Disapproved: Commissioner Wenkam.

Absent: Commissioners Ferry and Mark.

PUBLIC RELATION PROGRAM

Chairman Thompson stated that this program discussion will be taken up
at a later date since Mr. Goodfader is leaving for Washingtoa and no
one has yet been assigned to the Commission.

Commissioner Wenkam suggested that the llotice of Public Hearing be revised
so that the public will be able to understand it more clearly. This is
to be followed up by the Executive Officer and Legal Counsel.

SCHEDULE OF HEARINGS

Commissioner Ota suggested that the Land Use Commission should hold one
meeting per month. After noting the effect of the time limitations related
to the processing of petitions, the Commission agreed to meet about once

a month as may be dictated by the timing required for the expeditious
processing of pending petitions. The Commission decided to meet next

on January 22, 1965 in Hilo.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The minutes of November 5, 1964 meeting held in Lihue, Kauai were
adopted as corrected (see corrections on file).

PETITION BY MARYANN KAMAHELE (A(T)64-66), FOR AMENDMENT TC THE LAND USE
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL TO SUBDIVIDE 5.52 ACRES
INTO FOUR 1.220 ACRE LOTS TO BE GIVEN TO HER FOUR DAUGHTERS: Described
as TMK 1-5-10: 15, Makuu, Puna, Hawaii

The Executive Officer presented a brief review and summary of the
petition, and outlined the area on a map. The County had recommended
approval of this petition on the following findings:

1. The applicant is desirous to subdivide a 4.88l-acre parcel into
four 1.220-acre lots. The minimum density in the County of Hawaii
of agricultural zoned areas is one house per 3 acres.
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"2. Despite its appearance of "spot zoning," the land use
character of rural and agricultural districts is not
radically different; hence, the placement of this area
into rural zone district will not be materially detrimental
to adjacent land which is currently unused, undeveloped
land.

"3, Access is available through an unimproved County roacd; water
system nor electricity is available.”

Staff recommended disapproval of this petition on the following
summarized bases:

1. The petitioner has not submitted adequate "proof as required
by law.

2. The approval of this petition would be contrary to the intent
and purpose of the Land Use Law and as interpreted by the
Standards for Determining District Boundaries. The parcel
is now appropriately in the Agricultural District.

The Executive Officer stated that approval of this petition would, in
addition, be similar to spot zoning. '

Commissioner Ota moved to deny the petition on the basis of staff
recommendations. Commissioner VWenkam seconded the motion.

The Chairman then directed the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.
The motion to deny the petition was carried on the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners Inaba, Ota, Wenkam, Burns, Nishimura and
Chairman Thompson.

Disapproved: Commissioner Wung.

Absent: Commissioners Ferry and Mark.

PETITION BY JOHN G. PEDRA (A(T)64-67), FOR AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE DISTRICT
BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUEDIVIDING A

PORTION OF PARCEL 11 INTO TWO ONE-HALF (%) ACRE LOTS: Described as TMK 9-5-12:
Portion of 11 containing 1.00 acre, Naalehu, Kau, Hawaii

The Executive Officer presented a review and summary of the petition and
outlined the area on a map. This petition is to amend the District
Boundaries so that the land use classification of one (1) acre of

TMK 9-5-12: 11, Third Division, is changed from Agricultural to Rural.
The Hawaii Planning and Traffic Commission voted to recommend approval of
the petitioner's request on the following bases:

"1. The parcels to be created are to be given to the immediate
blood relation of the parcel owner.

"2. Said parcels are located in an area being used for the front
yard of the existing structure; as such they never were used
for agricultural purposes.
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"3, The land use character between rural and agricultural districts
is very similar; consequently despite what may be termed
"spot zoning', the rezoning will not incur detrimental
effect on adjacent land, in this case used for grazing.

"4, An existing County road provides access to the lot in
question; electricity and water system are available."”

Staff recommended denial of this petition on the following summarized
bases:

1. There is inadequate proof that the land is 'meeded for a use
other than that for which the district in which it is situated
is classified" and that conditions and trends of development
have so changed since the adoption of the present classification,
that the proposed classification is reasonable.

2. Spot zoning of a one acre site would be contrary to the intent
and purpose of State zoning.

3. According to the Standards for Determining District Boundaries,
an Agricultural classification of the site is most appropriate.

Commissioner Wenkam felt that he would deny this petition but suggested
that the Commission hold a public hearing and reclassify the whole area
Rural.

Commissioner Wung moved to approve the petition. Commissioner Burns
seconded the motion.

The Chairman then directed the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.
The petition was denied on basis of the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners ung, Inaba, Ota and Nishimura.
Disapproved: Commissioners Vlenkam, Burns and Chairman Thompson.
Absent: Commissioners Ferry and Mark.

Referring to Commissioner Wenkam's statement, Chairman Thompson stated
that the Commission has the prerogative to rezone the area as a Rural
District. Commissioner Wenkam moved that the staff initiate studies
to determine the feasibility of rezoning the vicinity of Pedra's lot
into a Rural District. Commissioner Wung seconded the motion.

Upon instruction from the Chairman, the Executive Officer polled the
Commission. The motion was carried on the basis of the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Wenkam, Burns, Nishimura
and Chairman Thompson.

Disapproved: None.

Absent: Commissioners Ferry and Mark.

The staff was further instructed by the Commission to inform the petitioner
that the Commission is considering the possibilities of redistricting the
area into a Rural classification.
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PETITION BY DONALD G. KENDALL (A(T)64-68), FOR AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN OF 352 ACRES: Described
as TMK 1-4-03: 19 and 20, Puna, Hawaii.

The Executive Officer presented a review of the issues and outlined the
area on a map. This petition is to amend the district boundaries, from
an Agricultural to an Urban District, for Hawaii TMK 1-4-03: 19 and 20
which include 352 acres. The Hawaii Planning & Traffic Commission
recommended the disapproval of this petition on the basis of the
following findings:

1. Under Act 205, the establishment of urban district is guided
by those lands now in urban use and sufficient reserve for
foreseeable growth; hence, the above application is for
an area not now in urban use despite the thousands of lots
now in existence and furthermore, the applicant did not
submit sufficient evidence of the urgent need for additional
lots to be used for urban purposes.

2. The adjacent subdivision - Hawaii Beaches and Hawaiian Parks -
has no water system nor other urban utilities and there is
no evidence of urban development within said subdivision.

"3, An urban-sized lot subdivision of 352 acres without sufficient
evidence of demand and without assurance of minimum urban-type
improvements such as water system, electricity and County
standard roadways, will incur added burden on the County
Government for public services such as fire and police
protection, and school bus transportation among other demands."

The testimony of Mr. Donald G. Kendall, presented at the public hearing,
was recalled and reviewed.

Staff recommended disapproval of this petition on the following summarized
bases:

1. The petitioner has not submitted adequate ''proof" as required
by law.

2. The approval of this petition would be contrary to the intent
and purpose of the Land Use Law as interpreted by the Standards
for Determining District Boundaries.

Commissioner Burns moved to deny the petition based on the recommendations
of the staff and Commissioner Wenkam seconded the motion.

The Chairman then dir ected the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.

The motion to deny the petition was carried on the basis of the following
vote:

Approved: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Wenkam, Burns, Nishimura,
and Chairman Thompson.

Disapproved: None.

Absent: Commissioners Ferry and Mark.




@ 3 @

APPLICATION OF KIYOSHI AND FRANCES MIZUTANI (SP64-1), FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 12-UNIT TWO STCRY MOTEL BUILDING IN NAWILIWILI,
KAUAI: Described as TMK 3-2-03: 9 and 28, Fourth Division

Action on this petition had been deferred to this meeting. The reason
for the deferral was to provide the County with an opportunity to
submit any additional information. The County did not submit any
additional information.

The Executive Officer presented a review of the petition and outlined

the area on a map. The Kauai Planning and Traffic Commission has
transmittecd its unanimous approval of a special permit to Mr. & Mrs. Kiyoshi
Mizutani to use TMK 3-2-03: 9 and 28, Fourth Division, with a gross

area of approximately 2.06 acres, for the construction of a 12 unit

two story motel building. Staff recommended denial of this petition.

Commissioner Ferry stated that Mr. Wong, Kauai Planning and Traffic
Commission Director, advised him that strong measures on the part of

the County would be made to preserve whatever investment any owner would
make there. He also stated that he was encouraged after talking with
Mr. Wong because at least Kauai County seems interested enough to give
some weight to flood plain zone problems. He further stated that

there are a few residences in the area and felt the Land Use Commission
might have''miszoned''the area. He felt that this area might have been
included in the Urban District.

Commissioner Wenkam stated that to grant the petition would not be
satisfying the situation. To grant the special permit under these
circumstances would be contrary to good planning and administrative
procedures. He stated that planning should be of benefit to the community
and not for specific reasons. He felt that if this petition was granted,
it would be spot zoning. This area, under the present circumstances,

as it exists today, is hardly suited for the purposes that is requested.
Further, the petitioner's property is subject to flood damage. To

build on this area without proper planning would be detrimental to the
community itself. He stated that the water, sewage and roadway are
inadequate. He felt that the Land Use Commission should deny the petition,
but initiate hearings to provide for urban zoning of the area mauka of

the road for a suitable distance in order to give the County room and
permit them to initiate the necessary improvements for flood protection,
roads and other activities.,

Commissioner Nishimura stated that compared to other areas, such as Waimea,
Hanalei, and Wailua River, this particular area was not flooded as bad as
the other areas.

The Executive Officer stated that no evidence in justifying the change

in zoning has been received. If approved, it would frustrate the intent in
the development of orderly planning. He stated that the proposed use

would be in conflict with the County and State General Plans. It is

also in conflict with proposed County zoning. He pointed out the flood
problems in the Puali and Nawiliwili Stream areas. He stated that the




mouth of streams was an important control point for flood flows and
this was the area where most of the major stream improvements are made.

Commissioner Nishimura moved to approve the special permit on the basis
that the area is contiguous to an urban area and because of the time
element involved for constructing it. Commissioner Inaba seconded the
motion.

The Chairman then instructed the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.
The motion to approve was carried on the basis of the following vote:

Approved: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Nishimura and Ferry.
Disapproved: Commissioners Wenkam, Mark and Chairman Thompson.
Absent: Commissioner Burns.

APPLICATION OF DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES (SP64-12), FOR
SPECIAL PERMIT FOR ALLOWING THE CONTINUATION OF THE EXISTING HALE MANU
CRAFT SHOP AND TO PROVIDE IMPROVEMENT AND/OR ADDITION TO IT LOCATED IN
WATIAKEA, SOUTH HILO: Described as TMK 2-4-04: portion of 41 containing
approximately three acres.

The Executive Officer presented the staff report and outlined the area
on a map. The Planning and Traffic Commission of the County of Hawaii
transmitted its approval of a special permit to the Department of Land
and Natural Resources for the purpose of allowing the continuation and
to provide for the improvement and/or addition of the existing Hale
Manu Craft Shop in Waiakea, South Hilo, TMK 2-4-04: portion of 41
containing approximately three acres. He pointed out the guidelines
of the Regulations and the comments of the staff. Staff recommended
disapproval of this petition for special permit on the basis that the
use, in the specific location, would not promote the effectiveness and
objectives of the Land Use Law. Basically, the existing use is a non-
conforming use. The intent is to eliminate such uses as expecditiously
as possible. There is nothing unique at the site which is necessary
for the operations - that is, the use should ithen be eventually located
in an appropriately zoned area. (For detail, see filed copy of staff
report on this petition.)

Commissioner Nishimura statec that lauhala industry is agricultural. He
asked, "Are we going to discourage people from abandoning operations

such as this? It is an agricultural product. Are we going to discourage
people from improving or expanding their operation?”

Commissioner Wenkam felt that this is a manufacturing and retailing
operation and not an agricultural operation because the materials that
they use do not come from the area that they are located and, therefore,
they would be more appropriately located in a more appropriately zoned
district. He also felt that this substandard operation should not be
encouraged, It is a purely commercial venture.
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Dr. Mark asked if the State had any industrial land near the area.
He was answered in the affirmative. Dr. Mark then felt that this
operation should be in that area where such land was available.

The Executive Officer stated that the lease is coming to an end. In
the Lease Agreement, a minimum $10,000 improvement must be made.

However, the terms of any proposed agreement are not a basis for
decision, '

Mr. Mar stated that if this building was demolished, Mrs. Park would

not be able to afford another operation such as this. He also stated that
the 15 people who are now employed by Mrs. Park would have tc apply

for welfare should this operation be abandoned. The question was

whether it was an unusual and reasonable use. Mr. Mar further stated

that Mrs. Park plans to plant the mature lauhala trees from the nearby
forests on the premises.

Commissioner Uta moved to approve the petition submitted by the Department
of Land and Natural Resources on the basis that it is an agricultural

use and there is reasonable regulatory restrictions provided by the
Department of Land and Natural Resources. Commissioner Nishimura seconded
the motion.

During the discussion, the Executive Officer questioned the legality of
the basis for approving the petition. He stated that when the Land

Use Commission grant a petition, the basis should be one in the Law

or the Regulations.

After further discussion, Commissioner Ota withdrew his motion and
Commissioner Nishimura withdrew his second to the motion.

Commissioner Wenkam then moved to deny the petition on the basis of
the staff report. Commissioner Inaba seconded the motion.

The Chairman instructed the Executive Officer to poll the Commission.

The motion to deny the petition was carried on the basis of the following
vote:

Approved: Commissioners Inaba, Ota, Wenkam, Mark and Chairman
Thompson.

Disapproved: Commissioners Wung and Nishimura.

Absent: Commissioners Burns and Ferry.

The meeting then adjourned at 5:30 p.m.




STATE OF HAWAIIL
LAND USE COMMISSION

Minutes of Public Heéring
Board of Supervisors' Chambers
Hilo, Hawaii

3:15 P.M. - October 23, 1964

Commissioners Charles S. Ota, Chairman (pro tempore)
Present: Jim P. Ferry
Goro Inaba

Shiro Nishimura
Shelley M. Mark
Robert G. Wenkam
Leslie E. L. Wung

Absent: Myron B. Thompson

C.E.S. Burns, Jr.
Staff Raymond S. Yamashita, Executive Officer
Present: Roy Y. Takeyama, Legal Counsel

Richard E. Mar, Field Officer
Amy Namihira, Stenographer

Chairman Ota called the public hearing to order followed by a short
prayer. He introduced the Commission and staff members.

At the request of the Chairman, the Executive Officer outlined the
procedures to be followed during the hearing.

Chairman Ota swore-in all persons who were going to testify during the
hearing.

PETITION BY DONALD G, KENDALL (A(T)64-68),'FOR AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN OF 352 ACRES: Described as
TMK 1-4-03: 19 and 20, Puna, Hawaii.

The Executive Officer presented the background on this petition and
outlined the area on a map (see staff report).



Mr. Kendall:

i

We are trying to make a development down there which
people who are interested in land can be proud of. One
subdivision is about to go in. The power is there, the
roads are there, the lots are spaced and the street signs
are up. If you want to build your house tomorrow, you can
do so. We are trying to encourage building and development
in there and invite all of you to come down to look at it.
The Real Estate Commission of California was over here
looking over respective subdivisions. As you know
California has adopted an attitude that they don't want
any lands outside of the State sold to its citizens.

They want to keep their own money and invest it in

their own subdivisions. If that attitude was taken

in the beginning, California would not be here today,
because it was the out of State investors that made
California. 1If they hadn't come in to buy land, develop
marshes, beaches, deserts, forests, etc., people would
not have come in. People have come and today the lands
that may have been bad investments have worked out in
Orange County, where land is worth approximately $40 to
$50 an acre. This is what I am working for Hawaii. You
will be surprised in the next few years of the many
developments that will occur on the Big Island. We
foresee it, and we feel that there should be properly
developed working areas where people cam get a reasonably
priced lot, build a reasonably priced home and have a
place to live. I realize that the State cannot afford
this, however, I know there are thousands and thousands
of map plots. There is a difference between a map plot
that you couldn't find if you had to, and a lot develop-
ment that you could drive right up to and put your foot
on, and start building your house the next day.

Looking at your map, our Nanawale Estate Development

lies right here. We have no beach frontage, but we are
trying to get your permission to extend the road up here.
We hope to connect these two and make them as if they were
one development . You will also notice that although it

is zoned into an urban area (Kendall thought all the yellow
areas on the map of the Puna subdivisions are in the urban
classification), we are just a little isolated piece of
land right in here next to a piece of land owned by the
State, known as Nanawale National Forest Park. It will
always be there as a greenbelt developed area, yet we are
trapped between there - a piece of land obviously not fit
for agricultural and never could under any scope of the
imagination to be used for agriculture, yet it has a
beautiful beach front there where people can build nice
homes. It might be that we may be scarring the mountains,
but what we might consider is the luxurious part of
Nanawale development. This is why we bought this land

and reason why we are developing down here. In other
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words people have come to us and said that they want
something closer to the ocean, they rather build a nicer
home, put higher restrictions here and have a higher
class development . This part of the land along the
ocean here is not shown as your old Honolulu Landing
and as your natural development. While you can't
develop a beach too much there, you can certainly
develop it to your highest target area, where you can
have swimming, develop a black sand beach, put a very
nice resort hotel down there and a development around
it. This is what we want on Hawaii. You really don't
want another development similar to the Waikiki area

as referred in the Honolulu newspapers as a Concrete
Jungle, But if we could at various places, say every
few miles, have a nice development along the shore as
proposed in the Belt-Collins plan called the Kalapana-
Pohoiki resort area. This is an area in Puna, and

these men were employed by the State to make this
foreseeable plans for development of picturesque areas
where you eventually could have your resort hotels.

In my opinion there is no more a beautiful stretch of
coastline than this Puna coast’ down here. Originally
the area comprised of 250,000 Hawaiians. No mention

has been made of this 80 foot highway that is projected
to go in there. It is supposed to come down from Hilo,
around the coast and eventually connect with the Chain
of Craters highway. I heard that this is in the plans
and is to be developed in the next few years. If it is,
it will go right through this property and it is only
natural that this property should then have an urban
development. It is a beautiful development and people
have access to it and whether anybody wants it or not,
it is going to be opened up for that kind of development.
That's why we want it and want to develop it. Also at
the present time, it is mentioned here that there is

no water system. I have heard but have not seen it myself,
but imagine it is true, that the gentleman developing
this beach here, the Hawaiian Parks and Beaches, has a
water melon patch and is intending to extend it down to
his subdivision. And if that is the case, there is
supposed to be a very good well that would be available.
He also has brought a paved road right down to the
highway, which is a very good road, and is bringing in
electricity. When it gets there it is a natural hook up
for the adjacent land to develop. We probably would have
to pay for the hook up, but this is only natural. It
looks to me that this would be a very natural urban
development. As you see, we are just a little pie-shaped
piece blocked between the State over here, and urban
development here. It would seem to be absolutely
unreasonable to cut us off and say you've got to sit




Mr. Osorio:

Legal
Counsel:

Mr. Osorio:

Chairman
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Commissioner
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there and simply do nothing with your land. You can't
farm it, you can't do anything else and yet we are going
to have development down there on the other side of this
State piece, quite adjacent to it. So you can't say

there is any unreasonableness why we shouldn't be up

here against the State - you're against us over here

for a development. We are sort of isolated in-between,
and that is why we have filed this petition. This was
originally mapped, but not filed, and we did not

fully realize at the time when we bought it that we

were greenbelted as you say. But now we realize it and
that is why we have filed this petition to proceed with
this development. We have spent over a million dollars
here in Nanawale for development on our lands, power,
roads, and you wouldn't even know it around here, but when
you talk to people in Hilo, they ask you where is Nanawale -
and it is only 20 miles away. We are trying to keep Hawaii
green by bringing money over here. We feel that bringing
more income into Hawaii should be encouraged. I realize
that you have had a lot of terrible experience with a lot
of these subdivisions which were only plat maps without
development. But when you are developing and are doing
something I feel that should be considered, and one of

the arguments we forgot to put on our application.

In accordance with the Land Use Law, the Hawaii Planning &
Traffic Commission, who has voluminous applications
pending, have to make certain recommendations. Under the
Law, shouldn't the Planning and Traffic Commission notify
the petitioner of its action before anything goes on here?

You mean the local Commission notify the petitioner as to
what their recommendations may be? Under the Law, it is
not specified at all. Under the Law all it says is that
comments and recommendations from the local county be
submitted to the Land Use Commission.

By due process, this is not being considered by the local
commission. So that any evidence to be presented on our
behalf is not from us. We were not present or notified

of this meeting to presént our side of the case. What did
they make their disapproval on?

That should be taken up with your local planning director.

I want you to elaborate more on your need. After all there
are 90,000 lots and as you say most of them map lots. But
still there are quite a few thousand which do have paved
roads which are quite well developed and many others

which have roads, power, and even water, and yet these
particular areas are not occupied at all. I mean the lots.
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I don't know whether the majority of the lots have been
sold or not, but it seems to me that the need, if there is
a need for residential land as such, should be demonstrated
by occupation of the land. That demonstration is what

we haven't found.

Mr. Kendall: Need or demand is created. There are undoubtedly, as you
can see, many of these map lots that you can't even find
that have been sold all over the country, and there are
lots here and I have seen them myself that are very
good ones. I saw one with Dr. Loo yesterday which is a
very attractive one and lcoks very good. . But to create,
you have to create something there. You just can't
sell lots and walk away from people who have bought and
made investments. We're trying to create and we hope
to create by putting something up there that will make
people come around - create lots for them and buildings.
Like in Nanawale, people say why do we want to build way
out there. Well, we figure a motel site with 50 units
where people can drive to, stop their cars and rest for
awhile. It being close to the beach, fishermen & people
can go down to the beach and stay over for the week-end.
You can create and grow something, you just don't plant
the seed and walk away from it. You must nurture it, give
it fertilizer and water and let it grow. That is what
we are talking about. Yes, you might say there is no need
for another map subdivision. I have to agree with you on
this. But we have finance and we want to connect this
with what we have. We also bought another property adjacent
to this, which is now in sugar cane and adjacent to Nanawale
here, some 230 acres which lie right in here and connects
up to Pahoa. We have plans for a golf course there, and
those are things for future development. But you don't
do these things overnight. First you buy your property,
make your plans, you crawl, you get it developed then you
have things in the future. But if we don't go forward
and get the Commission to do it when we are ready to go,
then we are liable to get the rug pulled from under us.
Somebody might say we want a development down there,
politics get in, everything else. You got to get your
preparation made and your things done when you have the
opportunity. Right now this other piece isn't urban,
but you have to apply for them to get ready. We plan
to put a golf course there, subdivide around it, and
put some nice homes on it. It is a lovely spot for it
down there in Puna. The weather is much drier than it
is up here in Hilo. You will be able to play a lot more
golf down there than you can up here. A lot of people
encourage us to put a golf course down in Puna. How are
we going to do it?

At this point, Chairman Ota called for the staff analysis and recommendation.
The Executive Officer then procceded as requested (see staff report).




Staff recommended disapproval of this petition on the following
bases: - :

Chairman Ota:

Mr.

Kendall:

1. The petitioner has not, to date, submitted adequate
proof . as required by Law.

2. The approval of this petition would be contrary to the
intent and purpose of the Land Use Law as interpreted
by the Standards for Determining District Boundaries.
In this instance, the particular concerns, as stated
in the Finding and declaration of purpose, are:

1. Inadequate controls have caused many of Hawaii's
limited and valuable lands to be used for purposes
that may have a short-term gain to a few but
result in a long-term loss to the income and
growth potential of our economy. And,

2. Scattered subdivisions with expensive, yet reduced,
public services.

Because of the number of petitions yet to be heard I would
want, if possible, to confine this question and answer
period to the issue involved. Mr. Osorio or any one of the
staff who want to ask any questions, please feel free to
ask.

The final conclusion of this, that such a situation may
result in a short term gain to a few and a long term loss

to many, seems absolutely absurd in view of our experience
with our development in Nanawale. To-date we have not taken
one penny from that and we don't anticipate it. We started
that development (in Nanawale) in 1961. It is in existence
for over 3 years now. Ue are putting money in it and we have
a lot more to put in - certainly no short term gain. But
there has been a considerable gain to the many by our
development down there. We have not burdened the State

or the County of Hawaii with one penny in expense because
our roads are put in and maintained by us in all of our
development. Our taxes have gone up 25% and over and the
County and State are gaining by the tax bills that we

pay year round. So, 25 times what they would be getting
from that land, I can foresee the same type of thing in

this other development. If you're going to leave that,

your legal taxes will have to be just what they are. Now

if that is developed, like we have done in Nanawale, there
would be $200,000 to $300,000 worth of taxes coming from
that development. And ‘that is something that has completely
been eliminated from the staff report which mentions

a short term gain to a few and a long term loss to the
others. That is absolutely contrary to our experience.




Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:
Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

-
Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:
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Mr. Kendall, are you involved in the Nanawale subdivision?

Yes. 1 am one of the investors.
Are you aware that that subdivision is zoned in the
Agriculture district by the Land Use Law?

We have a map here which shows it being approved by the
Planning and Traffic Commission.

But you obtained your approval prior to the boundaries
being set and established as Law by this Land Use
Commission.

I am aware that the surrounding area is zoned in an Agricultural

area. Yes. I realize while we are in there I presume
that we would be called a nonconforming use, and I presume
that is what the situation is with regard to the subdivision
right next to our Honolulu Landing. I notice that is
entirely in an urban zone, which I understand is what the
yellow map indicates, and that is right next to us.

They are not in the urban zone. All of those areas are
zoned in Agriculture. Because you have lots of record,
they will be honored as developable lots with homesites.

There are homesites there. I have one myself. I don't
figure on raising anything although I have papayas,
bananas and pineapples and everything else growing there
which certainly gives it an agricultural classification.

How long has it been since Nanawale has become a subdivision
of record?

I think our map proves it to be as of January 1961 or
December 1960, somewhere along there.

When was the off-site improvements put in?

They have been put in continuously since our first approval
and is being completed right now. All our roads are in

but we keep improving them, paving and so forth.

They comprise of how many lots - Nanawale subdivision?
Nanawale subdivision comprises approximately 2300 lots,

of which about 1200 of them are sold. There are 3 houses
there now.




Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Of the 1200 sold, you got 3 homes up there. Do you have

any idea of the number of lots of record in the Puna district?
It numbers 46,000. How many homes have been developed on

these lots?

I would say less than a 100.

You would definitely be right. Because of this and
because this Commission has to change the boundary zone
on need, do you still feel you can justify your case for
an urban zone?

Suppose I come up with a deal I'm working on now for a
resort-hotel? You're going to need an urban zone down
there. You're going to need a place for people to live
who will be working down there. It is going to develop
down there. Then what am I going to do? I say I'm
ready to go. I've submitted my plans and then they say
we can't let you build down there.

How would a 50 room resort-hotel demand residences to be
built on a 2300 lot subdivision? We are not even talking
about this particular petition. Just let us now talk
about Nanawale.

I1f we put that in down there, people will come down there
and would want to build little villages around there in
different areas - and this makes it sound. We have plans
now that indicate people are going to build them as they
want to retire. We don't sell this off a map to people
who haven't seen it. We bring them over here and show it
to them. That's why when they put their foot on the
land, they know they have seen it. They know what they
are talking about. They know whether they want to live
in Nanawale or not. That's why you will see development
in Nanawale. People have actually bought land down there
and are actually living down there.

I wish to take issue with your statement that you now maintain
your own roads. Isn't it a fact, Sir, that upon completion

of your subdivision, you will then dedicate your roads to

the County?

Only those main paved roads of which I believe there are three.
As required by the County, the rest of the roads will be
cinder-oil roads which will be kept up and maintained by

the Community Association. They make a small assessment

each year which they are doing right now to keep the roads
kept up and in good shape.




Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Osorio:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Osorio:

Commissioner
Ferry:
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Am I to understand that in the County of Hawaii, the
residential zone does not require paved roads? You
can get by with cinder-oil?

It may now but, it didn't then.

If they are paved roads, and they are astute developments,
I would imagine that you would want to shun yourself the
responsibility of maintaining those roads. Consequently
you would want to corvey them to the County and in so
doing you would create an atmosphere for the County where
they would continuously pour money into it. If there were
various residences established in the subdivision, they
would demand police and fire protection. These are
expenses that would have to be incurred by the County and
judging from the staff report relating to a short term
gain to a few and a long term loss to many, this is a
true interpretation for the basis for such a statement.

Commissioner Ferry, are you speaking of the roads that can
be dedicated to the County or paved roads that have been
constructed to County standards for cinder-oil roads?

I'm speaking of both. If these roads were developed, it
would be good for the developer to onme time pave the
cinder-oil roads and dedicate it to the County.

Dedication requires an acceptance. In other words you
just can't put in a road and say to the County now you
must take this and keep it up.

But, does any County government become selective as to
what developers they will accept roads from and what others
they will reject? It has never happened before in Hawaii.

Speaking from practical experience, as a member of the Board
of Supervisors, we have never turned down any subdivision
where roads have been constructed according to County's
standard. I see no reason why we would not accept some-
thing that was developed according to County standards.

I think we are missing a point, though. We see only real
property assessment itself in an area which certainly does
not have the hundreds and hundreds of homes which should
be in the built up area. I think, only in this respect,
here, as far as getting the additional tax dollars, we are
ahead of the game.

Maybe. However, are you aware also that taxes from this
year and last year were 3 times plus over? You now have
something like $5,000 plus taxes collected from the County
of Hawaii and primarily through the sales of this type of
subdivision. When I say this type of subdivision, I mean
any subdivision with reference to this.




Mr. Kendall:
Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Nishimura:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Nishimura:

Mr. Kendall:
Commissioner
Nishimura:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Nishimura:

Mr. Kendall:

I admit that there are some subdivisions like this that
have no development, where people have no community effort.
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But how can you have a community association with only
3 resident owners?

You don't. You have a community association made up of
every lot owner who automatically becomes a member when
he accepts his deed and accepts his obligation of an
assessment right to the community association to maintain
the county facilities including roads.

Whether they have a building permit on the lot or not?

That is correct.
Mr. Kendall, you plan a development on the beach road. You
have only 3 lots sold from the Nanawale Subdivision?

Nanawale subdivision has two units.
Unit 1 is completely sold out.
100 lots left.

The Nanawale subdivision
There are about only
There are three homes on it.

You mean to tell me that retired people are going to come here?

They certainly are. They come to these meetings. They come
to our luaus every Tuesday nights, 40 to 50 of them.

How long, would you say, before you will have residents down
there to complete your whole project?

We started out as a ten year project and we have been in
existence for 3 years now.

And you have only three homes?

Things are not sudden. Once things start to go, in fact,

we have a plan right now for anyone who wants to build six
homes now. It would be a pleasure to put this little motel
in there, build a few homes around it and get some of the
people to go in there to stir some activity in the area.
There is no real effort on this Island to encourage

people to come here. There have been discouragement more
than anything else. We're trying to overcome that. This

is the reason for our selling these lots and not with the
idea of making an immediate profit, because we haven't. We
hope to make a future profit here, however. I intend to

live down here and retire down here, and eventually build

a house near the water. I know it is a lot of risk, and

we are used to that. But things just don't happen overnight.
It takes a lot of hard work, sweat and money. DBut once things
start going, you're going to see them move.




Chairman Ota:

Commis sioner
Wenkam:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Chairman Ota:

Commissioner
Wung:
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We will ask a few more questions. I would request that
whoever speaks to let the last person complete his sentence,
so that there will be no blurring of words here. We don't
want to rush this thing, but we have another meeting with
the local planning commission. We will go one time around
and wind this hearing up.

Is it 2300 lots in Nanawale? You sold 1200. It means
in 3 years you sold just half of the lots. This doesn't
seem to demonstrate the demand that you have described.

This is because of the type of selling that has been made.
We'd rather sell slowly and satisfy the customer. We
haven't been putting on a high pressure sales campaign.
That is the reason.

In trying to answer the current demand that you do, why
is it that only 3 people have moved in?

The people who are buying are speculating that this area will
grow and they will be able to make some money on resells.
Others are young peoole who are buying and planning to move
over here. Others are military, etc. who have served

time over here or retiring and want to live over here, and
they have come over to check the area from time to time.

You.refer again and again to the fact that you wish to develop
this area because Nanawale has no beach frontage. You wish

to get down there to obtain a beach frontage. Is there a
beach in Nanawale?

It is not a beach exactly. There is an ocean frontage where
people can fish. And we hope to eventually develop a beach

resort area where there will be some kind of beach created.

That can be created at Honolulu Landing.

You really feel a beach can be created there?

Yes. I don't mean a Waikiki beach.
swimming around this island.

People don't do much

To me the definition of beach means sand.

This morning we spent from 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. in the
Puna district, and I can say we had a good look at the
particular site.

are
You say there/three homes in that area. Can you tell me about
the residents of those homes - whether they are living there
and what their occupations are?



Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner

Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Wenkam:
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My home is there. I come down to stay once a year with
other people. The other two are retired people. 1In
other words, there is not much here, but with two
developments in a little area, things will start to
generate and begin to develop.

Are you aware, Mr. Kendall, that your 15 room resort
development can be applied for, through this Commission,
under a special permit? ‘

I realize that when we get our plans, and everythipg, that
we have to apply and get permission for it.

Even if we deny your request on your petition at this time?

Yes, that is what I understood. In other words if we don't
get this, there still is something we can do to get the
development together. In other words, this is really a
little preliminary in a way, because I don't like to

move until everything is ready. I don't believe in jumping
ahead. On the other hand, I believe in putting our order
in to let people know what we intend to do. It is my
understanding that a map was filed on this property, and

I don't know whatever happened to it. I guess it wasn't
ever recorded.

I don't know whether it was recorded, but even if it were
recorded, I'm sure the determination would be the same. This
would be in an agricultural zone. To be perfectly frank
with you, if we were to zone that small red area which is
under petition now, it would be hypocritical to leave
Nanawale in an Agricultural zone. In addition to that

we would return some of the other subdivisions that are
already lots of record and much less than the agricultural
minimum.

I did not understand that. You see this is colored in one
area, and Nanawale is colored in certain plats and this
isn't, and there is one over here which is the same. Now
do I understand that these are agricultural areas, but we
are permitted to sell lots?

Yes, because they are lots of record.
Now this map that we have obtained when we bought this
property, is it not a map of record?

No' it is not.
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Mr. Osorio:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Osorio:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Mr. Kendall:

Mr. Osorio:

Chairman Ota:
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We may be missing a point here. May be we can apply through
the Land Use Commission for something other than what we

are applying for now - rather than changing it from
Agriculture to Urban, to one of getting a permit on the
similar basis like Nanawale and Hawaiian Shores and

Beaches.

No. You could not apply for a permit to come in for a
lot size at 9,000 sq. ft. But if the developer had a
plan for a 50 unit motel development, than a special
permit would be in order. Then as the need grew, you
could justify your petition for an urban zoning for
this subject area.

We would have created our need like you were talking about,
and we could proceed. I see. 1In other words this does
not foreclose us from progressing as we had in mind.

Not at all.

In other words, there is no way possible for Mr. Kendall
with his Honolulu Landing area to get similar status as
Hawaiian Shores and Nanawale Estates?

Yes, they could, upon application. But again the burden of
proof rests with the petitioner. You would have to justify
the need for urban zoning. Now the Land Use Commission

has designated this as agriai ltural, also taking into
consideration that the lots are already recorded in their
urban size. So this shouldn't hamper your development.
Your main concern of course right now is in carrying it
under dispute or under petition at this time because it

is not a subdivision of record.

So if we decide to come in again with something or other,
we would not be bound by this map in any way. Whether~
we change the size of the lot or whatever we do?

Mr. Kendall has pointed out to you people, earlier, of the
fact that this is an isolated parcel which is stuck between
two types of use areas and which possibly can't be used for
but one or the other use. Naturally, the State wouldn't
want to buy this parcel now - probably couldn't afford

it - which leaves only one possible use other than
Agriculture, and whether permission is needed from this
Commission to allow Mr. Kendall to go ahead with his
development.

Since there are no other questions or comments, this Commission
will receive additional information, comments, protests

within the next 15 days and will take action on this

petition 45 to 90 days from this public hearing.

The public hearing on the matter of Donald G. Kendall,
A(T)64-68, is closed.
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PETITION BY MARYANN KAMAHELE (A(T)64=66), FOR AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL TO SUBDIVIDE 5.52 ACRES
INTO FOUR 1.220 ACRE LOTS TO BE GIVEN TO HER FOUR DAUGHTERS: Described
as TMK 1-5-10: 15, Makuu, Puna, Hawaii

The Executive Officer presented the background of the
staff report and outlined the area on a map (see staff
report).

Mrs. Maka: I wish to introduce myself. I am Mrs. Theresa Kamahele
Maka, daughter of Mrs. Maryann Kamahele. I'm sorry she
cannot come here today because she lives far away from
here in Pahoa. This is my sister Mary Kamahele Acacio
who came here with me to this meeting. What we want
is to put this place in a Rural district. We are asking
this because this land is an undivided land. My mother
gave us four lots - these small portions. You know how
it is when the land is not divided. Maybe some day we
three sisters will be fighting with each other over this
land and this is the reason why we want it divided. But
everybody knows that this land is in an agricultural land.

Chairman Ota: And that is the reason we are here. To hear whatever
testimonies that you folks may have. We cannot tell you
the results today. However, this is what will happen.
After hearing from you, the staff who has not presented
its analysis as yet, will make its recommendation to
approve or disapprove your petition. This Commission
will then hear from you or anyone present here who may
have any additional testimonies to submit before the
end of this public hearing. After 45 to 90 days .from:
this hearing, this Commission will meet again to act
on your petition at which time you will be so notified
of this meeting. Mr. Yamashita will now proceed with
his analysis and recommendation on this petition.

The Executive Officer presented the staff's analysis
and recommendations of the petition (see staff report).
Staff recommended disapproval of this petition on the
following bases:

1. The petitioner has not, to date, submitted adequate
proof as required by law.

2. The approval of this petition would be contrary to
the intent and purpose of the Land Use Law and
as interpreted by the Standards for Determining
District Boundaries. The parcel is now appropriately
in the Agricultural district.



Chairman Ota:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Mrs. Maka:

Commissioner
Wenkam:

Commissioner
Ferry:
Mrs. Maka:

Chairman Ota:

Commissioner
Ferry:

Now this is what our Executive Officer has recommended.
This doesn't necessarily mean that this case is closed.

We will take his testimony and findings upon advisement
and when we meet 45 days or so from now, we will consider
all of these facts and whatever facts you folks have
presented to us. We have nine members here and it will
take six votes to approve your request. I hope you under-
stand that. What the staff has read here doesn't necessarily
mean that the decision will be as such. Before you go,

is there any question you wish to ask us, or may be the
commissioners may wish to ask you some.
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Inasmuch as the local county planning and traffic commission
has approved your request, I think it quite possible that
this could be handled where you may remain in an agricultural
zone if you get a variance according to their present
agricultural zoning. In other words their present zoning

is now 3 acres. They may grant you a variance leaving

this in an agricultural zone, but permitting you to

subdivide it into four 1.22 acre lots. This is geared

as a point of interest on your behalf. We have received
many requests for similar petitions which would definitely
constitute spot zoning. It is difficult to say that in an
area of let's say 3,000 to 5,000 acres which was zoned
agriculture that we would take it and zoned it Rural if

it meets a specific need. But this can be accomplished

only on the county level. When land is zoned in agriculture,
the county statute and zoning ordinances governing
agricultural zone apply. This is why you can make direct
application to the county.

How do you expect the lots to be used after they are
subdivided.

We will use them for week-end beach uses. We may build
homes on ‘them later.

You will be using them for personal use. In other words
they will primarily remain in the same use, that of an
agricultural character, the way it's being used today.

The point was made that there would be some for sale.

Another thing the surveyor cannot survey it, unless the
road is from Akapuki(?). We have the surveyor and he
says he has to pass through Akapuki(?).

What has been stated by Commissioner Ferry should be
checked out with the County again.

The petition is before us, and we've got to hear it. But,
I think if it is rejected, they have another alternative
and that is to go directly to the County and obtain a
variance according to their present agricultural zone.
However, that is up to the County to say.




Executive
Officer:

Chaimman Ota:
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You have until 15 days to say something in addition to
this. So if you have or think of anything else to

say in the next two weeks and wish the Commission to

know about it, you may write in to the Land Use Commission
and we will receive any additional comments you might

wish to make. '

Since there are no additional questions, comments for or
against this petition, the Commission will receive
additional comments, protests, etc., within the mext

15 days and will take action on your petition 45 to

90 days from this hearing. ‘

The public hearing on the matter of Maryann Kamahele,
A(T)64-66, is closed.

PETITION BY JOHN G. PEDRA (A(T)64-67), FOR AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE DISTRICT
BOUNDARIES FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBDIVIDING A PORTION
OF PARCEL 11 INTO TWO ONE-HALF (%) ACRE LOTS: Described as TMK 9-5-12:
Portion of 11 containing 1.00 acre, Naalehu, Kau, Hawaii

Mr; Kushi:

The Executive Officer presented the background of the staff
report on the petition and outlined the area on a map
(see staff report). The hearing then proceecded as follows.

I'm Masanori Kushi, attorney for the petitioner, John G. Pedra,
Sr. and family. The petition before this Commission was
made by Mr. Pedra himself and I was hired as his attorney
following this submittal. Mr. Pedra is not present today
because of prior commitments in Honolulu. Mr. Pedra has

8 children and !what he wants to do is in effect give

X acre tracts to his two married daughters, Mrs. Lucille
Sesson and Mr. & Mrs. Anna Mae Jones. I have here with
me Mr. Lawrence Jones, husband of Anna Mae and also

Mr. Albert Pedra, son of Mr. Pedra. Mr. Lawyer (referring
to R. Takeyama), I would like to ask what went on previously,
in regard to this recommendation and the desires of the
petitioner. The point I wish to bring about is that both
Mr. & Mrs. Sesson and Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Jones plan

to build a residential home as soon as possible and
actually live there. If assuming this petition is

denied by this Commission and I can rely on what Mr. Ferry
has stated, that I can still go to the local planning and
traffic commission and ask for a variance - leaving it in
an Agricultural zone but ask for a variance - if that is

a possible way out, may be that would be the answer to

this case here.

In reading the recommendation by the staff, the staff says
there is inadequate proof. In every case there is
inadequate proof that lands are needed for use other than
that for which the district in which it is situated is
classified. Well, as a lawyer, I don't know what kind




Mr. Takeyama:

Mr. Kushi:

Mr. Takeyama:

Chairman Ota:

of a proof is mecessary here on this specific point. As
far as what is needed by the family for a specific
purpose, this has been explained. The father wants to
deed his land to his two married daughters so that they
can build a family home. There is no doubt that there

is a need in that nature. Land would be given to them
free. Now, the second proof here, conditions and trends
of development have so changed since the adoption of the
present classification, that the proposed classification
is reasonable. I don't know how to submit proof on this
second point. Apparently Mr. Pedra came to this Commission
for help because in every case the surveyor had a problem.

When he went to survey the place, he was recommended to

go to the local planning and traffic commission. Then
the local planning and traffic commission automatically

referred him to this Commission for a change in classification.
While I am on this subject, since Mr. Takeyama is here, can

I rely on what Mr. Ferry had stated? 1If we can convince
the planning and traffic commission to leave this in the
agricultural zone for these residential home purposes

that that is the way out, and that it would not necessarily
conflict with the Land Use Law?

I am not in the position to answer this question. All I

want to say is this, if the so-called variance that Mr.
Ferry is speaking of is not the special permit, then if you

are referring to a variance from an existing county zoning
ordinance, I think that is up to the county to decide on
that matter.

Assuming we can get a variance on the county level, we are
not in conflict with any land use regulation as a rule.

Before they can grant a variance it has to be for an
agricultural use, right? I would think that is about
the only way in which you can get it. If it is not for
an agricultural use than you would be contradicting the

Land Use Law. There is one thing that is not quite clear
here which you should discuss with the county authorities.

That is the minimum acreage. I don't know whether it is
3 acres.

Mr. Yamashita will now proceed with the staff's analysis

and recommendations.

The Executive Officer continued with the analysis and
recommendations (see staff report). Staff recommended
denial of this petition on the following bases:

1. There is, at this point, inadequate proof that (a) the
land is needed for a use other than that for which
the district in which it is situated is classified, and
that (b) conditions and trends of development have so
changed since the adoption of the present classification,
that the proposed classification is reasonable.



Chairman Ota:

Mr.

Kushi:

.

2. Spot zoning of a one acre site would be contrary to
the intent and purpose of State zoning.

3. According to the Standards for Determining District
Boundaries, an Agricultural classification of the
site is most appropriate.

Mr. Kushi do you wish to rebut the staff’s recommendation
or do you have any questions you wish to ask.

Like I said, Mr. Pedra has in mind to give % acre tracts

to Mr. & Mrs. Sesson, Mr. Pedra's daughter. Mr. Sesson
works down under some place. They do sincerely intend

to build a family home on these lots, that is after

their request is granted. The other % acre tract he

wants to give it to his other daughter, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence
Jones. Lawrence is on my side here. Lawrence works for
the Bendix Corporation. He is with the South Point Tracking
Station and he also plans to build a residential home there.
Obviously under the analysis made by the staff and based

on such an analysis, I can see that the staff would recommend
denial of this petition. I do know we have land use law
and obviously my client is against a stonewall with his
case here. But the point I wish to express to you is this.
We talk about spot zoning and it seems like an ugly word.
But I sincerely question whether this County can afford

to have such land use rules and regulations, and laws so
stringently enforced. Here is a case of a man who owns

so much land - 38.60 acres. All he wants to do is give

a small portion to his children here to make use of. But
according to the Law it is stopping him from doing this,
all in the name of ordérly development on this island. I
know that this is not a legal problem to appeal to you

that this is strictly an emotional problem. But I just
want to appeal to this Commission that may be it would be
good to have spot zoning. What harm is it really doing?
The analysis states here that we are setting a bad
precedence that should we allow all adjoining lands in
agricultural areas, and land owners who had made similar
requests to divide up their lands into smaller spots here,
we would be allowing the spot zoning to become a Rural
classification so that they can build homes. My answer

to that is - so what? Even if this spot zoning is granted.
The land would be utilized for residential purposes. This
is not a case of a huge residential subdivision involving
1,000 lots - lots that have to be sold to many people

and may not be used for residential purposes forever. This
is a case where the risk will prove the fact. The intentions
of the party concerned is that they will build their homes
and all they want is free land and in this case from their
own father. There are other lands available, I suppose,

in the Naalehu area where there are subdivisions, but they
cost money and they would have to pay for it. This is the
case where these kids get their land from their father

to build their residential homes. So if this Commission
grants Mr. Pedra his request and it is spot zoning, I still
say so what? 1 am appealing my case strictly on emotional
grounds. :
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May I ask whether you had considered asking the Hawaii
County Planning Commission for a special permit? Because,
under a special permit, it would be more applicable in
this case. Then spot zoning would not be an issue.

No. I just had this case very recently and this application
was before this Commission already.

Is this parcel, including the 23 acres leased, owned by
Mr. Pedra? The 38.60 acres?

Yes.

Does he intend to deed a % acre portion or to provide a
building site?

To deed a % acre portion to his children.

Why is it confined to an % acre size, assuming evidently
that the title deed here is that the children will share
in this. Now there are 8 children, and the County zoning
here is 3 acres in an agricultural zone. You could
certainly split that up very easily. You wouldn't provide
an % acre parcel. You would provide a minimum 3 acre
parcel or it could be 4.3% acres to be perfectly exact.
Then you would have 8 lots for 8 children.

The contour of the land wouldn't permit building.

That is beside the point. You wouldn't build on all of
4.3 acres. You would cut up a parcel even though half of
it would be lying in a gulch. Your boundary lines will

be defined as such. Then you will have no problems. You
can go directly to the County. However in direct resSponse
to your question or to your statement that this is an
emotional plea, let us not be so naive then and. look
further into the question with the realization that sure
you will be granted a half acre site now, but can you
claim that it will be claimed for your own in perpetuity,
by the grantee? Undoubtedly not. So all you will be
doing is merely stirring a need, a need which may not be

a special one. Because what guarantee is there that

Mr. Jones and his wife are gcing to hang on to their
property and not sell it. But you are talking on the
emotional end of it. On the emotional end you want to
stir the purpose for which Mr. Pedra wants to dedicate

his land. You will be doing it sure, but would you still
have that dedicated purpose two years hence or at any time
of your life?

Mr. Ferry, I think you really did not quite understand what
I had stated. 1I'll put it to you in another way. Why
should Mr. Pedra be forced to divide it up into a four
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point something acre tract of land to give it to his
eight children? You ask me why didn't he do it that
way. Well here is the case where the presentation is
being made now, in the case of Mr. Jones and Mr. & Mrs.
Sesson. The half acre is sufficient for their purpose,
for their residential purpose. They do not profess to
go into agricultural. The point is that % a tract is
large enough. What does the fact whether the Jones

hang on to the land has to do with it. I still say

if we have spot zoning on this island, so what? Can we
afford to be economically so fussy at this stage. That's
all I'm saying. Well, may be in a place like Honolulu

I can see where orderly development of land and all that
should be considered knowing how terrible a struggle
it is to live in a pface like that.

Mr. Kushi, you speak of economic development. Tell me,
are Mr. & Mrs. Jones or Mr. Pedra's other daughter
presently residing in the County? They are not presently
contributing to the economy of the County. Would moving
them, from where they are presently residing, into their

“own home be beneficial to the County economy?

Yes, I think so.

How?

For one thing they will be building their own home, it
will cost money. I don't see why not. The land values,
after they build their new home, will increase for real
property tax purposes.

I would like to ask you a question, Mr. Ferry. What would
benefit the County? There is nothing along that way now
that is benefiting the County.

That's not the purpose. The purpose is what will benefit
the County as Mr. Kushi claims by .subdividing this into an
% acre parcel. The burden of proof is upon the petitioner.

Do any of the other commissioners have any questions?

Do we have a Rural district for the Naalehu area?
I can't say.

I think you are putting our director on the spot without
proper background. I think a question like this would be
more appropriate in our deliberations. Do you want an
answer?
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Commissioner No, but that yellow spot there. There is a land area
Nishimura: between that spot. Who owns that other portion?

Chairman Ota: That area is owned by Naalehu and is being used for
dairy purposes.

Mr. Kushi: If we do apply for a special permit, what are our chances?
If we don't have a chance we don't want to waste our time.

Chairman Ota: Let me put it this way. Under a change of boundary you
will need six votes to approve, and on a special permit
you will need a majority vote.

Commissioner I think the point that Mr. Yushi wants to make here is
Ferry: that they don't want to just comstruct the home but
also to deed a % acre parcel, so this would have to be

a change of boundary.

Executive That is not exactly true. I think that there is a legal
Officer: queéstion involved here.

Legal Counsel: Let me say this. First you asked me a question regarding
what your chances are if you should pursue a svecial
permit. Under the district regulations the standards
are spelled out, so I think you should follow that
and then weigh the facts you can present and predict
what the Commission is going to do. Secondly, if the
special permit is granted, the special permit goes
according to the use of the land. I think we have,
in the past, granted use of a particular land which
permitted subdivision of land. So, if the special
permit is granted, subsequent parties have subdivided
and no questions were raised at that time. I think,
however, that the question Mr. Ferry is trying to
put across to you is that if your minimum required
lots in the county is three acres,:and if your client
purports to use it for agricultural pursuits, then there
is really no need for you to come to the Land Use
Commission for approval. So your first step is to find
out what are the minimum lot requirements existing as
of May 1, 1963. 1If it's 15,000 sq. ft., and if your
client is going to use it for agricultural purpose, then
you may go ahead. However, if your clients will be using
it for single family dwellings then you are not permitted
to do so, even if your client meets the minimum lot size
requirement.

Mr. Kushi: That is the point I was going to bring up. It is obvious
that they are not going to use it for agricultural purposes
by my presentation. But what are the tests or standards
that my client may follow to use it for agricultural
purposes? What must they do? Must they cuvltivate .the
land - show some income?”
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That depends upon your County ordinance. It spells
it out.

It shows in our regulations that some in¢ome must be
derived.

No, we cut that out.
I thought we cut out the majority income.

I wish to thank the Commission on behalf of Mr. Pedra,
including Mr. Ferry. We will take some time to decide
whether to follow these devious grounds, the special
permit procedure, or a variance through the County.
Before leaving you, however, I wish to leave this
emotional plea again, '"What's wrong with spot zoning?"

If there are no further comments and questions, this
Commission will receive additional comments and protests
within 15 days from this hearing and will take action

on this petition 45 to 90 days from this hearing.

The public hearing is closed.




December 22, 1964
Ref. No. LUC 551

Myr. Elrxoy Oserxic
54 Haili Street
Hilo, Hawaii

Dear My. Osorio:

At its meeting on December 18, 1964, in Homolulu, Haweii,
the Land Use Commission denied Mr. Donsld G. Kendall's petition
to amend the district boundaries from am Agricultural district teo
an Urban district for TMK 1-4-03: 19 & 20, Third Division, coutain-
ing approximately 352 acres.

The motion to deny the petition was unanimously passed
by the seven (7) commissioners present. The denial was based
on the staff report which is emclosed for your informatiom.

Should you desire further information, or have say
questions, please feel free to comtact us.

Very truly yousrs,

RAYMOND S, YAMASHITA
Executive Officer

Enclosure (1)
ce: Hawaii Plamning & Traffic Commission

"Bowal &' e MR
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STATE OF HAWAIIL
LAND USE COMMLISSION

Board of Supervisors' Chambers '3:00 P.M.
Hilo, Hawaii October 23, 1964

STAFF _REPORT

Subject: A(T)64-68, Petition for Amendment of Land Use District Boundary
by DONALD G, KENDALL

Background

This petition is to amend the district boundaries, from an Agricultural
to an Urban District, for Hawaii TMK 1-4-03: 19 and 20 which include
352 acres. The land in question is situated in the ili of Honolulu in
the District of Puna, Hawaii. The petitioner(s) are purchasing the
property under an agreement of sale from Victoria Corporation; and
plan to develop the area "as an adjunct to its current development,
'Nanawale Estates'...." and "...into residential lots with access to

the ocean."

This 'i1i' is pie shaped with a radial dimension of about 9,400 feet or
1.8 miles; and a 'crust' or breadth dimension of about 3,800 feet or

0.7 miles which is coincident with the shoreline. The shoreline is
generally a precipitous rocky bluff which varies in height from about

70 feet at the south end, dipping to sea level at about the midpoint

and rising again to about 50 feet at the north end. However, the entire
shoreline is rocky and the ocean is rough. A state park of 78 acres is

located adjacent to the south end. The old Honolulu Landing is located

at the low point.
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The peripheral area, near the low point of the shoreline, has a general
slope of land of about 10 percent. The remainder of the parcel has a
rolling appearance but gradually rises to an elevation of 210 feet at

the apex, providing a general slope of about 2%.

The land surface is virtually all geologically young pahoehoe flows.
The vegetal cover consists principally of what is locally called
"Shipman Grass" and interspersed with scrub ohia and some guava and
pandanus in the lower area. The median annual rainfall varies from
about 125 inches at the shore to nearly 150 inches at the mauka or

upper end. The subject parcel currently appears to be unused.

The County's general plan for the area indicates the immediate shoreline
area as residential and the remainder as Residential-Agriculture 1(acre).

The State's general plan reflects the same future land use plans.

There are no existing facilities or utilities at or near the site except

a telephone line about a half-mile mauka of the parcel. The nearest

public facilities are located in the village of Pahoa, about 13 miles

away. A power line is located some 4.5 miles away. The current access

to the property is a 12 foot wide unpaved government road extending 4.5
miles from the Kapoho-Kalapana jﬁnction (of Hawaii 132 and Hawaii 137).

The County has no current plans or funds to improve this road. Since

this development is proposed as an adjunct to the adjacent Orchid 1Isle

Land Co. Subdivision, some other future access is probable. The subdivision
is "not within the scope of adequate County Water System" or, there will

be no public water system. Sewerage systems are not required.
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The following proposed land use areas, which are approximate, may be

derived from the map submitted by the petitioner:

246 Acres - 1,141 lots averaging 9,000 s.f. each
54 Acres - Roadways as follows:
0.74 miles 80 ft.
3.03 miles 60 ft.
4.97 miles 40 ft.
8.74 miles, Total
8 Acres - Shopping Center
44 Acres - Reserved for future Subdivision
352 Acres - Total Land Acres

Prerequisites to any approval of & petition is stated in the law: "'No
change shall be approved unless the petitioner has submitted proof that
the area is needed for a use other than that for which the district in
which it is situated is classified and either of the following requirements
has been fulfilled: (a) the petitioner has submitted proof that the land
is usable and adaptable for the use it is proposed to be classified, or
(b) conditions and trends of development have so changed since the
adoption of the present classification, that the proposed classification
is reasonable." In response to the first prerequisite the petitioner
has, thus far, submitted the following statement as the necessary proof:
(1) Nanawale Estates currently has in existence one of
Hawaii's most successful and prominent residential
developments. It is located in the district of
Nanawale, Puna, Hawaii, but unfortunately has no
access to property fronting the Pacific Ocean.
Nanawale Estates intends to develop this area for said

purposes.

"There is no reason to substantiate or support agricul-
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tural development in this area. Cost of
acquisition of land and improvements for
agricultural use would be unfeasible and
uneconomical."
In response to alternative (b) of the second prerequisite, the petitioner
has, tﬁus far, submitted the following statement as the necessary proof:
"(2) The Petitioner believes that the proposed
classification is a reasonable one in that four
adjoining developments, three in the district of
Waiakahiula immediately north of this area, and
one development immediately to the west of this
area have all received final approval for similar
residential subdivisions. In other words, this area
is surrounded on both sides by County approved

subdivisions."

In accordance with the Land Use Law, the Hawaii County Planning &
Traffic Commission has considered the instant petition and transmitted
its recommendation to the Land Use Commission. The Hawaii Planning &
Traffic Commission has recommended the disapproval of this petition
on the basis of the following findings:
"1. Under Act 205, the establishment of urban district

is guided by those lands now in urban use and

sufficient reserve for foreseeable growth; hence,

the above application is for an area not now in urban

use despite the thousands of lots now in existence

and furthermore, the applicant did not submit
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sufficient evidence of the urgent need for

additional lots to be used for urban purposes.

The adjacent subdivision - Hawaiian Beaches and
Hawaiian Parks - has no water system nor other
urban utilities and there is no evidence of urban

development within said subdivision.

An urban-sized lot subdivision of 352 acres without
sufficient evidence of demand and without assurance of
minimum urban-type improveménts such as water

system, electricity and County standard roadways,

will incur added burden on the County Government for
public services such as fire and police protection,

and school bus transportation among other demands."

There are two major bases upon which the instant petition may be examined:

(1) The legislative mandate that no change shall be

approved unless certain proof is submitted, and

(2) The inherent fact that the intent and purpose of

the law cannot be thwarted or, frustrated.

In respect to the first basis, the proof must address the specific

issues indicated in the law. In this case, the issues are (1) that the

area is needed for urban use and, (2) that conditions and trends of

developments have so changed since the adoption of the present classi-
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fication that the proposed classification is reasonable. The statements sub-

mitted, as of this writing, do not address the specific issues in the law.

In respect to the second basis, the intent and purpose of the law has been

translated into the Land Use District Regulations and particularly the
Standards for Determining District Boundaries. These Standards have been
used in establishing the final boundaries and 'shall also be used as guides...
for the granting of amendments to the district boundaries..." This issue

is also a question of whether an urban districting is more appropriate than
an agricultural districting. A comparison of applicable standards would then

reveal which districting might be more appropriate.

The existing agricultural districting may be considered to be based on the
following specific Standards:

"(¢) Lands which are not used for grazing but with limited potential
for grazing or which require extensive development to reach
moderate grazing quality, may be included either in this District
or in the Conservation District depending on location with respect

to other agricultural or conservation lands."

"(d) Lands with limited potential for other agricultural uses or which

require extensive development to reach moderate quality may be
included in either this District or in the Rural District depend-

ing on location with respect to other agricultural or rural lands."

"(£f) Lands which are not suited to agricultural and ancillary activi-
ties by reason of topography, soils and other related character-

istics may be included in this District."

Agricultural Standards (a), (b) and (g) are directed at including the
better agricultural lands but, in a negativistic way, may be construed
as a plus factor for the approval of this petition - that is, only

good agricultural lands should then be in this district. However,
the guidelines set in the law, itself indicate that this would be an

erroneous conclusion. And Standard (e) permits inclusion of small land
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areas and is not applicable to the instant petition.

Examination of the applicability of the Urban District Standards follows:
"(a) It shall include lands characterized by "eity-like"
concentration of people, structures, streets and

other related land uses."

Comment: This standard does not necessarily exclude

other lands so is not strictly applicable

to the petition.

"(b) It shall take into consideration the following
specific factors:
(1) Proximity to centers of trading and employment

facilities.

(2) Economic feasibility and proximity to basic
services such as sewers, water, sanitation,
schools and playground and police and fire

protection.”

Comment: The subject parcel is located a relatively
long distance from trading and employment
facilities and basic services. This factor
would adversely affect the possibility of
actual urban uses occupying the land and
economic feasibility of providing an
adequate level of facilities and services.

This standard is adverse to the petition.
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"(c) It shall include plantation camps that are characterized
by residences, school, businesses and other related
uses. It shall not include plantation camps that
are not characterized by the foregoing uses but are

merely ancillary to agricultural activities.”
Comment: Not applicable.

"(d) It shall include sufficient reserve areas for urban
growth in appropriate locations, based on a 10 year

projection."”

Comment: Available data indicates the following

population trends in the Puna District:

1
19300 1940"  1950'  1960' 1965°  1980°

8,286 7,733 6,747 5,000 5,100 5,400
In 1950 about 50% lived in the village areas

of Keeau, Pahoa and Mountainview.3

The

"urban" population density for Hawaii County
: 4

is about 4.2 persons per acre. About 3,000

acres of the Puna District are now in the

IResearch Report 3, DPED, April 11, 1961.

25tatistical Report 8, DPED, December 19, 1963.

A Plan for the Metropolitan Area of Hilo, Belt Collins & Associates, Ltd.,
1961.

Land Use Districts for the State of Hawaii, Harland Bartholomew & Associates,
1963.
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"(f)
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Urban District., If all of the Puna
population was now in the Urban District,
only 1,200 acres would provide for the
existing needs, leaving 1,800 acres for the
future needs of only a few hundred increase.
Although other considerations need be
examined and the current urban district

may be excessive, the point is that there

is already "sufficient reserve areas."

This standard may thus be considered

adverse to the petition.

it shall include lands with satisfactory topography

and drainage and reasonably free from the danger of

floods."

Comment :

The land is well suited in this respect and

this standard is favorable to the petition.

In determining urban growth for the next ten years,

or in amending the boundary, lands contiguous with

existing urban areas shall be given more favorable

consideration than non-contiguous lands."

Comment :

There are no Urban Districts contiguous

or nearby and this standard is adverse.
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"(g) It shall include lands in appropriate locaticns for
new urban concentrations and shall give consideration
to areas of urban growth as shown on the general plans

of the Counties and of the State of Hawaii.”

Comment: Both County and State plans show residential
uses bordering the coast. For the mauka area,
the County plan indicates one acre residential-
agricultural use while the State plan indicates
diversified agriculture without specifying a
density. Both plans are based on conditions
that existed 5 years ago and reflect projections
at about 1980. We now have a 5 year retro-
spective look at the 1960 projections. The
growth projections have not developed thus
far. On this basis, it would appear that
both plans would need to be adjusted. Considera-
tion of the County and State plans does not
lend support for approval of this petition

at this point in time.

"(h) Lands with a high capacity for intensive cultivation
shall not be included in this District except when substan-
tial evidences indicate that other lands are not available

that could serve adequately the urban needs."

Comment: In a negative way, this standard would seem

to support approval of this petition. However,
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the law obviously does not intend that

lands without "high capacity' should be
placed in a district other than agricultural.
Several other criteria must be concurrently
considered. Therefore, this standard may be

considered inapplicable to the petition.

Small areas, which do not conform to the above standards,
may be included within this District:
(1) When surrounded by or adjacent to existing urban

development; and

(2) Only when such areas represent a minor portion

of this District.”

Comment: This standard is not applicable to the

instant petition.

It shall not include areas of land which shall

contribute towards scattered urban developments.'

Comment: There are about 46,100 lots which total
53,500 acres that are liberally scattered
throughout the Puna District, (See "Recent
Subdivisions" showing extent of activity in
the Puna District.) Since there is no evidence
to indicate any demand to actually use
the land, and there is about a 5 year

experience which shows little actual
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occupancy of the lamd, it is obvious that
the urbanization of this parcel would
contribute towards further scattered

developments.

Recommendation
Staff recommends disapproval of this petition on the following bases:

1. The petitioner has not, to date, submitted adequate

"proof" as required by law.

2. The approval of this petition would be contrary to

the intent and purpose of the Land Use Law as

interpreted by the Standards for Determining

District Boundaries. In this instance, the particular

concerns, as stated in the Findings and declaration

of purpose, are:

1. "Inadequate controls have caused many of Hawaii's
limited and valuable lands to be used for purposes
that may have a short-term gain to a few but
result in a long-term loss to the income and

growth potential of our economy." and,

2. "Scattered subdivisions with expensive, yet
reduced, public services."

Approval would only further increase these concerns.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING .
TO CONSIDER PETITIONS FOR CHANGE
OF DISTRICT BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE

COUNTIES OF MAUI AND HAWAII
BEFORE THE LAND USE'COMMISSION OF
" THE STATE OF HAWAII

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the public.
hearings to be held in ‘the Counties of Maui
and Hawaii by. the Land Use Commission of

the. State of Hawaii to consider -petitions for |

Change of District Boundaries as provided for |
in Section 98H-4, Revised Laws of Hawaii 1955,
as amended.: : .%.. e

1. In the. Chambers of theé Board of Supervi-
-sors; County of Maui. in Wailuku, Maui on
< October- 22, 1964 at 2:30 p.m. or as soon
thereafter as interested persons may -Dbe -
heard in considering: = ... . o
Docket s, v SN :
- Number and - i .- Change -
Petitioner = Tax Map Key Requested ;
A(T)64-62 ' . 2-3-02: Portion Change request-
Michael T, . of Parcel 23 ‘ed from a Rural

‘Kuwahara containing an to an Urban dis-
s < area of-about trict classfica~
29,000 . sq, ft. tion for the re-

location of an
existing garage
~-« and installation
‘of gasoline
- pumps to a dif-
ferent . location

on said lot.

e

2. Inthe Chambers of the Board of Supervi-

sors, County of Hawail in Hilo, Hawaii on
October 23, 1964 at 3:00..p.m. or as soon .
thereafter- as . interested. persons .may be
heard in. considering: Y S e e
Docket R >
Number and = * Change
Petitioner = Tax Map Key Requested
A(T)64-66- :- 1-5-10: 15 con- Change request-
" Maryann :-. taining - 5.52 .ed from an Agri-
Kamahele acres;:- : = ‘cultural to a
Y R B e i R ~"Rural district
.. classification for
the subdivision
. of said lot into”
. .four.. 1.220 acre

B3iaasEie s A i . parcels.
A(T)64-67 ** 9-5:12: Poftion Change request-
John G. - . of 11 contain- ed from an Agri-

ing 1.00- acre. cultural to a
7 e AR Rural district-
LYy .-\ classification for

_ Sies L toms 2 6 . the purpose of
oreagssy by o gubdividing - a
ALt i Ty portion of Par-,
RN, = cel ‘11 into two
EBRITY S AT e Xtk one - halt- - (%)

Pedra .

: P " acre lots.
A(T)64-68 :- 1-4-30: 19 & Change request-
Donald G:’ . 20.compris- ed froman Agri- -
- - Kendall ing’  approxi- culturaltoan
<<.ren .. mately 352 Urban district

. acres. -..-  classification for
R Ve ifl.n & the subdivision
Leeanne g of Parcels 19 &

£ ! : ‘% 20 into approxi-

. mately 1,141 lots

a4l 34 of about 9,000
3= sy sq. ft. each.

Maps showing the ‘area under considera-
tions for change of District Boundaries and -
copies of the Rules:and Regulations governing
the petijtions above:are on file in the’ office of
the Planning and Traffic Commission, Coun-
ties of Maui. and:‘Hawaii and the Land Use
Commission and-are open to the public during :
»ffice hours from 7:45 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Mon-
day thru Friday.

All written protests or comments regarding
the above petitions may be filed with the Land
Use. Commission, 426 Queen Street,: Honolulu,
Hawaii before the date -of public hearing, or
submitted in person at the time of the public
hearing, or- up to fifteen (15) days following
the hearing. ity

CLAND USE COMMISSION
M. THOMPSON, Chairman ;
R.. YAMASHITA, Executive Officer
(Hon. Adv.: Oct. 3, 1964) y




Ref, No. LUC 493

September 30, 1964

Hz. Elvoy QOsorio, President
Big Islaend Realty Inc.

54 Baili Street

Hilo, Haweii

Dear ¥xr., Osorio:

This is to inform you of the publie hearing called by the
Land Use Commission of the State of Hawaii on C-:e,» 23, 1964
3:00 p.m. in the Chambers of the Board of Supervisors, County of

lawali, Hilo, Hawaili. Your petition for Change of District
Boundary from an Agricultural to an Urben district classification
will be heard at that time,

Publication of Legal Notice will appear im the Honolulu Star-
Bulletin, Honolulu Advertiser snd Hilo Tribune Herald on October 3,
1564 and also on Cctober 21, 1964 in the Hilo Tribune Herald,

Very truly yours,

RAYMOND S. YAMASHITA
Executive Qfficer

ce: Donald G, Kendsll
Myron Thompson
Hawaii Plenning & Traffic Commission




y >

Ref. No. LUC 368

June 17, 1964

Planning and Traffic Commission

County of Hawaii

Hilo, Hawaii

Attention: Mr. Edgar A, Hamasu, Plamning Director

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to section 98H-4, RLH 1955, as amended, a copy of the
Petition for Amendment of Temporary District Boundary submitted
by Mr. Elroy T. L. Osorio for Donald G. Kendall is forwarded

for your comments and recommendations.

VYery truly yours,

RAYMOND S, YAMASHITA .
Executive Officer

Enclosure




3 ’ Applican t'Bonald G. Kta.ndgll

B

Date petition veceived by

COUNTY OF HAWAIIX Planning Commission_ June 19, 1964
PLANNING AND TRAFFIC COMMISSION Date of Planning Commission
IF\)}E@E[]VE Meeting____July 20, 1964
1467 Date petition and recommendations

forwarded to LUC  July 24, 1964

JUL 2 7 1964

State of Hawaii

LAND USE COMMISSION &@NDMENT OF ZONE DISTRICT BOUNDARY

The Planning and Traffic Commission of the County of Hawaii pursuant to consideration
required by the provisions of Act 204, SLH 1963, hereby transmit the petition, comments,
and recommendations of the above request for amendment of zone district boundary of the
following described property:

Tax Map Key: 1-4-03 Parcels 19 and 20.
Grant 3331, Honolulu, Puna, Hawaii - 352 acres.

from its present classification in a(n) Agricultural district
into a(n) Urban district.

The Commission decided to recommend: Disapproval of said request.

on the basis of the following findings:

1. Under Act 205, the establishment of urban district is guided by those lands
now in urban use and sufficient reserve for foreseeable growth; hence, the
above application is for an area not now in urban use despite the thousands
of lots now in existence and furthermore, the applicant did not submit suf-
ficient evidence of the urgent need for additional lots to be used for urban
purposes.

2. The adjacent subdivision - Hawaiian Beaches and Hawaiian Parks - has no water
system nor other urban utilities and there is no evidence of urban development
within said subdivision.

3. An urban-sized lot subdivision of 352 acres without sufficient evidence of
demand and without assurance of minimum urban-type improvements such as water
system, electricity and County standard roadways, will incur added burden
on the County Government for public services such as fire and police protection,
and school bus transportation among other demands.

(Signed) /Zilhgak——CZ?%JKAA«A,k__‘q

Directjy, Planning and Traffic Commission

b %

Robert M. Yamads/] Chairman
EAH :mh
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SALES

RENTALS

APPRAISALS

MANAGEMENT

INVES

TMENTS

» ?

12 YS JUN 17 1964

54 HAILI STREET PHONE 4371

June 15, 1964

[FBE@EUVE

JUN 17 1954
State of Hawaii Land Use Commission Stote Fh
426 Queen Street LAN °f Hawaijj
Honolulu, Hawaii AND Use COMMISSION

Gentlemen:
In compliance with your letter dated June 12, 1964 I enclose

a check for $50.00 in behalf of Mr. Donald G. Kendall. Also
enclosed is a proposed subdivision map of the area.

Sincerely yours,
G @/

“”//Eiroy Osorio
President

ETLO:LNP

Enclosures

HILO, HAWAII
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Ref. No. LUC 349

Jume 12, 1964

Mr. Donald G. Kendall

¢/o Mr. Elroy T. L. Osorio
Nanawale Estates

Hilo, Hawaii

Dear Mr. Kendall:

On June 8, 1964 your application for a boundary change from a
temporary agricultural district to a temporary urbam district was
received by the Land Use Commission.

Section 1.24 of the State Land Use Commission's Rules of Practice

and Procedure (which is emclosed) states that all petitiomns requiring
a public hearing shall be accompanied by a fee of $50.00 to cover the
cost of public hearings and publications. Your petition for amendment
of the temporary district boundary was received but it was not accom-
panied by this fee, and camnot be processed until the $50.00 fee is
received. In addition, we would appreciate a map of the proposed
subdivision. If a proposed preliminary subdivision plan is not
available at this date, a tax map key of the subject land would
suffice.

We are enclosing copies of our land use legislations for your informatiom.
Should there be further questions, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

RAYMOND S, YAMASHITA
Executive Officer

REM:ak
Enclosures
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This space foﬂc use @
Date Petition and Fee received
STATE OF HAVAIL by LUC State-of-t x:
LAND USE COMMISSION LAND USE C
Date forwarded to County OMMISSION
426 Queen Street for recommendation
Homolulu, Hawaii
Date Petition, and County
recommendation received
by LUC
PETITION FOR AMENDMENT OF TEMPORARY DISTRICT BOUNDALRY
(I) (We) hereby request an amendment of Land Use Commission Temporary
District Boundary respecting the County of Hawaii , Island of Hawaii 4
map number and/or name 1=4-03 Parcels 19 and 20 to change the district

designation of the following described property from its present classification in

a(n) Agricultural  djstrict into a(n) Urban district.

Description of property:
Grant 3331, Honolulu, Puna, Hawaii containing an area of 352 acres.

Petitioner's interest in subject property:

Petitioners are purchasing under an agreement of sale from Victoria
Corporation.

Petitioner's reason(s) for requesting boundary change:

As an adjunct to its current development, "Nanawale Estates", Puna, Hawaii,
the Petitioner intends to develop this area into Residential lots with access to
the ocean.

(1) The petitioner will attach evidence in support of the following statement:

The subject property is needed for a use other than that for which the
district in which it is located is classified.

(2) The petitionmer will attach evidence in support of either of the following
statements (cross out one): :

{(b) Conditions and trends of development have so changed since adoption
of the present classification, that the proposed classification is
reasonable, v

g A
Signature(s) éggLéL*A/ ./~¢7<f<:zzlf»1A';

> jS/K{V:[/ K’d/d7 29, /,,, Donald G. Kenda]l\
%, 5 /4 4 // 5+ Nenawale Estates

/JL /u/ /J,,‘um/ . 1614 28th St. Bakersfield,Califor.

o [ ¥ L/ 3 7/ Telephone: Hilo Representative: 4371







(1) Nanawale Estates currently has in existence one of Hawaii's most
successful and prominent residential developments. It is located
in the district of Nanawale, Puna, Hawaii, but unfortunately has
no access to property frtonting the Pacific Ocean., Nanzwale Es
tates intends to develop this area for said purposes.

(2)

There is no reason to substantiate or support agritural deveopment
in this area, Cost of acquisition of land and improvements for
agricultural use would be unfeasible and uneconomical.

The Petitioner believes that the prosed classification is a
reasonable one in that four 2djoining developments, three in
the district of Waiskahiula immediately north of this area, and
one develcpment immediately to the west of this area have all
received Final approvel for similar residential subdivisions.
In other words, this area is surrounded on both sides by County
approved subdivisions.
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